Suffolk

Date: 29 January 2025 County Council
Enquiries to: Isaac Nunn
Tel: 01473 265248

Email: isaac.nunn@suffolk.gov.uk

Sizewell C Limited,
90 Whitfield Street,
London,

WI1T 4EZ

BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear Ms Niki Pieri,
Certificate of Compliance for clause 7.4 of Schedule 11 of the Deed of Obligation

I am writing following submission by Sizewell C Limited to Suffolk County Council on 27 January
2025 of your email containing information demonstrating the delivery of the Aldhurst Farm
Carparks. Following our review of the submitted documents, | confirm Suffolk County Council’s
approval of the delivery of the Aldhurst Farm Carparks and certify (pursuant to clause 7 of the
Deed of Obligation) that Sizewell C Limited has complied with clause 7.4 of Schedule 11 of the
Deed of Obligation.

Please accept this letter as a Certificate of Compliance. You may wish to retain a copy for your
records.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Cook
Executive Director, Growth, Highways & Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 2BX
www.suffolk.gov.uk


mailto:isaac.nunn@suffolk.gov.uk

